
CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST

Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization Division, Application Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21048

June 29, 2007

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Pursuant to Paragraphs  §0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules (47 C.F.R.) and Section
§552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act, FEIG ELECTRONIC GmbH requests
confidentiality for the following products:

FCC ID Number Product Title/Model
UVF EASTM21 EAST M21

For the  product stated above, we request that the following information be held confidential:

1. Circuit diagrams, BOM, and PCBs submitted as Equipment Authorization Electronic
Filing attachment: 
 “ID ISCM02M8 - Schematic.pdf”

“ID ISCM02M8 - BOM.pdf”
“ID ISCM02M8 - Layout.pdf ”

2. Block diagram submitted as Equipment Authorization Electronic Filing attachment: 

 “ D ISCM02M80 - Block Diagram.pdf ”.

The above exhibits contain FEIG ELECTRONIC GmbH trade secrets and proprietary
information that could be of benefit to our competitors regarding the design of our mobile
handset. This material is not customarily available to the general public and we request that it be
withheld from public inspection.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the address shown below.

Sincerely,

Name: Carsten Fiedler
Company: FEIG ELECTRONIC GmbH
Address: Lange Strasse 4

D-35781 Weilburg-Waldhausen / Germany

Phone: +49 6471 3109 495
Email: carsten.fiedler@feig.de


